

COMPTON PARISH COUNCIL

PARISH OF COMPTON NOTICE OF PARISH COUNCIL MEETING Local Government Act 1972 Notice is hereby given of a meeting of Compton Parish Council to be held on Wednesday 16th September 2020 at 7.00pm BY REMOTE ACCESS for the transaction of the under mentioned business.

There will be an informal question time of up to fifteen minutes during which members of the public, who live or work in the Parish, may ask questions relevant to the work of the Council. The Council meeting will start immediately following public question time or at 7.15pm, whichever is the earlier. Please advise the Clerk 24 hours beforehand if you wish to ask a question, and also give notice of the question, and you will be sent the link to the meeting.

AGENDA

- 070/20 Election of Chairman:
- 071/20 Apologies for Absence:
- 072/20 **Declarations of interest:** Councillors are reminded of their responsibility to declare any disclosable pecuniary interest which they may have in any item of business on the agenda no later than when that item is reached. Unless dispensation has been granted, you may not participate in any discussion of, or vote on, or discharge any function related to any matter in which you have a pecuniary interest as defined by regulations made by the Secretary of State under the Localism Act 2011. You must withdraw from the room or chamber when the meeting discusses and votes on the matter
- 073/20 Minutes of July full council meeting: Annex 1
- 074/20 **Co-option of Councillor:** Annex 2
- 075/20 **Matters Arising:**. All matters are covered by the agenda.
- 076/20 Report from County Cllr:
- 077/20 Reports from Borough Clirs:
- 078/20 **Report on police and crime statistics:** 11 crimes were reported in July: Spiceall: 4: 2 violence and sexual offences; 1antic social behaviour; 1 criminal damage. Fowlers Croft: 3: 2 violence and sexual offences, 1 anti social behaviour. The Withies: 2 public order. Down Lane: 2: 1 Violence; 1 anti social behaviour.
- 079/20 Members Report: local Plan: Annex 3
- 080/20 Members Report: Highways: Annex 4
- 081/20 Members Report: Allotments and Environment
 - a) Tree and vegetation overhanging the pavements
 - b) Village sign
 - c) SCC proposals to plant 1.2 million trees in the next 10 years
- 082/20 Members Report: youth and recreation

 a) Members to consider a provision of dog waste bags on the Green, together with a disposal bin, to be emptied by GBC.
 b) RoSPA report for 2020 Annex 5
- 083/20 Members Report: Watts Gallery and Cemetery *a)* Report from Gallery director: *Annex 6*
- 084/20 Members Report: Planning:
 - a) Planning applications received and members responses Annex 7

b) Priors Meadow

085/20 Members Report: Village Hall:

086/20 Finance

- a) Annex 8: Schedule of income and payments July and August
- b) Annex 9: Management report to end August 2020
- c) Annex 10 : Bank reconciliation to end August 2020
- 087/20 **Councillors Business:** any further business arising from the meeting, to be noted or dealt with on a future agenda
- 088/20 **Correspondence:** no new correspondence has been received.
- 089/20 **Dates of meetings:** *Bi-monthly meetings:* 18th November, 20th January

Dated this 11th day September 2020

signed: J Cadman, Parish Clerk